
From: Walmsley, Calum 8775
To:
Subject: Re: Leek Wootton, Medium Pressure Gas Main
Date: 19 September 2024 12:54:37
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png

Hi 

I am out of the office  today, however if you need to contact me tomorrow my number is 07973892389 

Kind regards,

Calum

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 10:09:14 AM
To: Walmsley, Calum 8775 <calum.walmsley@warwickshire.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Leek Wootton, Medium Pressure Gas Main
 
Calum,
 
Is there a number I can get you on?
 
Kind regards,
 

   
 

 

From: Walmsley, Calum 8775 <calum.walmsley@warwickshire.police.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 10:40 AM
To: 
Cc: Reed, Polly 6874 <polly.reed@warwickshire.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Leek Wootton, Medium Pressure Gas Main
 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Hi ,
 

Thank you for your email,
 

I have had the opportunity to collate and review information regarding the sale of the site to Cala.  I have also
discussed the matter with the PCC, and other OPCC officers who were previously involved in the Project and
the OPCC`s professional advisers.
 

I note Cala had access to the site to investigate services, their route and any associated costs before the
sale proceeded . Consequently,  Cala  should have been aware there was a gas governor building on
OPCC`s retained land and would have appreciated the need to undertake further enquiries to establish its
potential impact on the development. The onus was placed on the developer to make its own investigations
and surveys in relation to services and any other physical issues affecting the site prior to the sale . If the gas
pipeline was an issue for Cala in relation to its development , we would have expected Cala representatives
who inspected the gas governor building to contact the OPCC officers and advisers at the time to make
further enquiries, but I understand this was not done.
      
As Cala were afforded the opportunity to undertake surveys, investigations, and any other measures it
deemed appropriate for development of the site , the OPCC considers any works arising from the re-routing
of the gas pipeline on its development should be at its own expense.
 

As previously advised the gas pipeline is not redundant, and therefore should not be stopped up as the













 
I can make meeting here 9am on Friday at our offices if that suits you? Alternatively, it’ll have to be next Thursday.
 
Kind regards,
 
Calum
 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 11:07 AM
To: Walmsley, Calum 8775 <calum.walmsley@warwickshire.police.uk>
Cc: Reed, Polly 6874 <polly.reed@warwickshire.police.uk>
Subject: RE: Leek Wootton, Medium Pressure Gas Main
 
Calum,
 
Thanks for the response. Does Thursday or Friday morning this week work? We could come to your offices if
easiest.
 

Failing that, next Weds 24th or Thurs 25th morning?
 
Kind regards,
 

   
 

 

 

From: Walmsley, Calum 8775 <calum.walmsley@warwickshire.police.uk> 
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 10:44 AM
To: 
Cc: Reed, Polly 6874 <polly.reed@warwickshire.police.uk>
Subject: FW: Leek Wootton, Medium Pressure Gas Main
 

                                               

 
 Good morning ,
 
I have been sent your emails below in respect of the land sale at Leek Wootton. I am the new Strategic Estates and
Asset Manager at the OPCC.
 
It would be good if we can please arrange to meet to discuss this alongside a wider update on the progression of
the site?
 
If you can please let me know your availability to discuss in the next week or so?
 
Kind regards,
 
Calum
 
 
 

  
 

 

 

 
 


